

From "James Wright" <jwright@doverma.gov>
To "Rich Tiberi" <rtiberi@doverma.gov>
Date 2024-09-16 11:30:21+00:00
Subject Fwd: Dover Fire Department Standard Operating Guidelines
Attachments Dover_Summary_Final_September-2024.pdf;
Dover_FD_SOGs_recommended_Changes_September-2024.docx

James W. Wright
Interim Fire Chief
Dover Fire Department
1 Walpole Street - PO Box 303
Dover, MA 02030
781-603-9336

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Michael Blanchard** <mblanchard@doverma.gov>
Date: Sat, Sep 14, 2024 at 9:12 AM
Subject: Dover Fire Department Standard Operating Guidelines
To: Kate Cannie <kcannie@doverma.gov>, James Dawley <jdawley@doverma.gov>, <pcopponi@verizon.net>, James Wright <jwright@doverma.gov>

Good Morning Board and Chief,

As you know, in addition to the personnel concerns raised earlier this year by members of the Fire Department, a number of operational concerns were raised, specifically around the Dover Fire Department Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs). In addition to the personnel investigation, we also initiated an external review of the SOGs. Attached is a memo and recommend changes from our consultants for your review and consideration. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Michael Blanchard
Town Administrator
Town of Dover
5 Springdale Avenue
P.O. Box 250
Dover, MA 02030
508-785-0032 ext. 221